To

Subject:

Sir,

No. EDN-H(26)B(1)1/2019-Maths
Directorate of Higher Education
Himachal Pradesh

Dated Shimla-171001

the

96 06202 ]

The State Project Director, SSA/RMSA
Himachal Pradesh, Shimla-1

Regarding NOC/Feasibility report.

Kindly find enclosed herewith photocopy of letter received from

Joint Secretary to the Chief Minister, H.P regarding transfer/adjustment approval of Sh. Navneet
Gupta, Lect./Lect. (School New) Maths, without TTA/JT from GSSS Jarol, Distt. Mandi to DIET

Mandi, Distt. Mandi against vacancy being caused due to retirement of present incumbent on

30.06.2021, in relaxation of ban on transfers, in supersession of all previous orders.

You are therefore, requested to issue NOC/Feasibility in this

regard, so that the further action in the matter could be taken accordingly.

Service Particular of Sh. Navneet Gupta, Lect./Lect. (School New) Maths, GSSS Jarol, Distt.
Mandi are as under:

D.0.B Stay w.e.f. Qualification Previous three place of posting
16.06.1970 31.07.2020 at M. Sc, M. Ed 1. GSSSlJarol, (MND)
( w.e.f. 16.04.2016 to 18.06.2016)
GSSS Jarol, 2. GSSS Malat, (SML)
(MND) ( w.e.f. 26.06.2016 to 04.03.2017)
3. DIET Mandi, (MND)
( w.e.f. 06.03.2017 to 23.07.2020)
4. GSSS Jarol, (MND)

(w.e.f. 31.07.2020 to till date)

Encls : As above

=

Director of Hr Education
Himachal Pradesh
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